From: admin@distriplusasia.com <admin@distriplusasia.com> 
Sent: mercredi 16 octobre 2019 18:02
To: administration@nautilusfood-china.com
Cc: accountant@nautilusfood-china.com; bertrand@nautilusfood-china.com
Subject: Re: 答复: 13. Nautilus Shanghai - acc stm until 30/09/19

Attn: Ms Cecile,

C/C Mr Forever

C/C  Mr. Bertrand FRACHON

Please we are sorry for the inconveniences, from the information reaching us from our bank that our account can't receive inward remittance at the moment due to on -going administrative audit on our bank account. kindly proceed payment with below updated bank.

 
Beneficiary : Distri Plus Asia Ltd

 
Bank : BUNQ B.V 

 
Address: BIJLMERPLEIN 207, 1102 DD

 
Iban/Acc number : NL77 BUNQ 2038 4234 15  USD

 
Swift code : BUNQNL2A

 
 

 
Kindly regards,

 
Dao


DISTRI-PLUS (ASIA) LTD

Admin Department 



t : ( 84 . 8 ) 3848 1310  - ext: 101, 102 , 103

f : ( 84 . 8 ) 3848 1301

e :  <mailto:admin@distriplusasia.com> admin@distriplusasia.com

w:  <http://www.distriplusasia.com/> www.distriplusasia.com

Tuesday, 15 October 2019, 11:06 AM +0100 from administration@nautilusfood-china.com <administration@nautilusfood-china.com>:

Dear,
Thank you very much.
Best regards
Cecile

-----邮件原件-----
发件人: ADMIN [mailto:admin@distriplusasia.com] 
发送时间: 2019年10月11日 16:21
收件人: 'Nautilus Shanghai/ Ms Cecile'
<administration@nautilusfood-china.com>
抄送: 'Nautilus Shanghai/ Accountant' <accountant@nautilusfood-china.com>;
'Nautilus Shanghai/ Bertrand FRACHON' <bertrand@nautilusfood-china.com>
主题: 13. Nautilus Shanghai - acc stm until 30/09/19

Attn: Ms Cecile,

C/C Mr Forever

C/C Mr. Bertrand FRACHON

 

 

 

Pls refer to your account statement of 39,968.72 usd until September 2019
to proceed your commission payment to our bank account as follows:

 

 

Beneficiary : DISTRI-PLUS (ASIA) LTD

Bank : Standard Chartered Bank,

                          Singapore, Battery Road Branch

A/c number : 0170166880 USD

Swift code : SCBLSG22XXX 

 

Thanks and best regards. 

Dao

 

 

 

DISTRI-PLUS (ASIA) LTD

Admin Department 

 

t : ( 84 . 8 ) 3848 1310 - ext: 101, 102 , 103

f : ( 84 . 8 ) 3848 1301

e : <mailto:admin@distriplusasia.com> admin@distriplusasia.com

w: <http://www.distriplusasia.com/> www.distriplusasia.com
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